
Goetze,Phillip, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>

Monday, November 21,2016 2:02 PM 

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 

Jones, William V, EMNRD
RE: Cases No. 15529 and 15530: BC Operating's Red Light State Com. Wells 

4274_001.pdf

Phil,

I've attached the supplemental affidavits reflecting the corrected case numbers.

Thanks! 

' Jordan

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]
-Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:30 PM 
to: Michael1 Feldewert

Cc:-Jones,William V, EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler
Subject: Cases No. 15529 and 15530: BC Operating’s Red Light State Com. Wells

In reviewing the exhibits and conferring with legal counsel, these cases appear to have a notification issue. Please refer 

to Exhibits 10 arid *11) the newspaper publication notices: Exhibit 10 advertises that the Red Light 27-34 State Com. No. 

1H as Case No: 15528, while Exhibit 11 advertises that the Red Light 27-34 State Com. No. 2H as Case No. 15529. The No. 

1H well is Case No-15529 and the No. 2H is Case No. 15530. Since these are not contested cases, please re-advertise 

and provide affidavits with corrections as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please call/e-mail at your 

convenience. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Direct: 505.476.3466 
E-mail: Dhillip.aoetze@state.nm.us

Michael:.

1



Affidavit of Publication
No. 24120

Stale of New Mexico 

County of Eddy 

Pappy Scotl/^

being duly ssWam saves tij/ha she is the

of the Ancsia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of General 

circulation, published in English at Arlesia, said county 

and state, and that the hereto attached 

______________ Legal Ad

was published in a tegular and entire issue of the said 

Arlesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly qualified 

for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of 

the 1937 Session Laws of the state ofNew Mexico for 

1 Consecutive weeks'dav on the same

day as follows: 

First Publication 

Second Publication 

Third Publication 

Fourth Publication 

Fifth Publication 

Sixth Publication

November 16, 2016

Subscribed and sworn before me this 

16th day of November

0FFK3AL6EAL 
iLatWuMm 
' NOT AST FVOUC’STATE OF KEW

2016

Uycomrtulon

l^tisha Romine

Notary Public, Eddy County. New Mexico

Copy of Publication:

:il Notice

-V STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY. MINERALS AND
• ' ’ " NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ;

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ■ . N
;j ■. , .' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO V;"7

The State of New Mexico through its Oil ConservationXhvi- '■? 
sion hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and 
Regulations of the Division of the following public hearing to ' 

beheld at 8:15 A-M, on December 1,2016. in the Oil Conserij, 
vation Division Hearing Room at I 220 South St. Francis, Sari- ; 

ta Fe,' New Mexico, before an examiner duly aippoint for the 
bearing. If you are an individual with a disability w ho is in

• need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpret- • ; 
j'-.er. or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or. t,r\ 
|, participate in the hearing, please contact: Florcne Davidson., 

p at 305-476i34S8 or througn the New Mexico Relay Nelwiark,. .
4100-659-l779by Noviemhri 21,2016. Public documents

j- ;M _________________________

named partieVand persons'. 
f * having ohy right • title. Interest >

claim in the following cases' - _ *
• ( J ’’ and notice to the public. ’> “<•

> (NOTE;‘Ail land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico 
.Principal Meridian whrthef or not so staled.)i ' . r’

.,i* . J, d.t
'.-Tosvv. Crown Oil Partners V, LP, Crump Energy Partners 

II, LLC, Nadd and Gussnun Permian, LLC, CL8tF Resourc- 
: esLP, LOGO Energy LLC ROGO LOGO, LLC Ozark Ex- •
V . pbntionV Inc., J.Cleo Thompson'& lames Cleo Thompson, 
y'-r-fK.LP, Black Stone Natural Resources 1II-B, LP. Black Stone 
‘: 'T Energy Com'pany, LLC Eastland Resource*, Inc., Richard 
F,i Gill ham, his neint and deyfsect,Cactus Energy, Inck Thom- 

as SjnijJ]. bgfieirsandJ^eVi^ees, Magnum Himier Produce - 
b- tiori! Inc-3 Vanftaard Permian, LLC Ncwltdil Exploration v 1 
Lt Msd^ionUnenufASTTropon) Oil and Gas Company, Rnlhv- 
1 S.'Bell,'he heirs arid devisees, C. Kirk Greene, his bdrs'and' 
^devisees, George D. Gould, his heirs and devisees, Land-a >,-<
•. raarfc'GasCorpwntidn, Karen,V. and William H. Martin 
r Energy, Lid., Searls-CoUier. Ud., SearU Properties, LLC,,'.;- 

ludson Operations, Ltd., Permian Holdings, Iric., Merit- 
'• Management Partners I1L.P., Merit Management Partners7;
- II,LR,Merit ------°
<T Partners III

Energy Partners 
Mobil, XTO Energy lnc.~ Nearborg Exploration Company, 
LLC Timothy R.‘MacDonald, his bars and devisees, Mew-,"' 

.bourne Oil Company, Newfietd Exploration Mid-Continent 
: Inc.; George Soros, his heir* and deviseevRoy Niederhof-' - 
fer, his heirs and devisees, Susan ColeNiedernoffer, her“ \

| hdrs and devisees, Gretchen B. Nearburg, her heirs and r'a * 
devisees; Menpart Associates, Holtum. lncJ. AAR limit-,'. 4 
ri) Partnership, Gene Reischmah, his hriis and devucca, • s

- Mari: Reischman and Michael Reischman,' their heirs and,
. devisees ,1 Personal Representatives of the Estate of Gene 's 
' Reischman,'LJR Resources Ltd. Co., R-N Limited Part-' r 
’ nmhip, Duane A. Davis,‘his heirs and dnisees, Timothy 
^R. McDonald, his hrirs arid devisees. Dean Af Homing, T | 
i his heirs arid devisees, Maverick Oil & Gas Corp.', Wright vj 
Family Uvirig Trust,'IKS Resources, LLC, JB Ilf Partners s 
LPn Luaelnvestments, L-P.i LDH Holdings, LLC, arid L|S - 
Resources, LLC Dorothy Cecile Scott, Trustee of the.Wal*; 
lace H. Scott, Unified Credit Trust, Ellen R-: Matson, her. 
hdrs and devisees. Rowan Family Minmls,J.LC, Dorothy 

n E. Berry, her heirs arid’devisees, F.siate of Sam H. Berry,.- 
;• KWCL Properties,' Maries & Crane Rigging Company, BK 
T Exploration, Carlsbad Assodation for Retarded Children,,.

Inc.V Gleriria Site Sloan, her heirs and devisees, Donna Lyrin 
■ Moore, her heirsarid devisees^ Morgan Moore, her heirs( ,
I and devisees, Kevin Moore, his hrirs and devisees and 
f Arthena loncs, her heirs and devisees.' ’ * - . f yj

CaseNa“i5530:.' ^, Application of BC Operating, Inc.’ < 

r- for a non-standard spacing arid proratioo unit, unortho- >
C dor wdl location; and compulsory pooling, EddyCotirity,- ’ 
| New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause seeks an '' 
i order (I) creating a'non-standard; 4fW-ucre, more or less, r 
I spacing and proration unit comprised of the W/2 of Section;
(27 andthe NWrtofSeriion 34; Township 23 .‘wiuth.Range 26 

l East,'Eddy County, New Mexico; |2) approving an uitortno- 
[dox well location; and (J) pooling all uncommitted interests

I horizontally from l
I to a non-standard bortoriihble location" in the SNV/4 NW/4. _ 

(Unit E) of Section 34. The completed interval is unorthodox; 
because it will be closVr than 660 feet to I He outer boundary. ■' 

The complied inters-al f*>r this well will commence 330 feet , 
froth the Nofth line and 990 feet from the,West line (Unit D) 
of Section 27 to a 'location 2:310 feet from the North line; 990 

£ feet from4he West line (Unit E) of Section 34; The^completed 

r interval therefore encroaches on the spacing and proration , 
h units' io’the North and South/. Also to be considered Will be 4 

•the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca-" 
lion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and • 
charges for supervision, designation of BC Operating, Inc.'as 

operator of the well, and a'20096 charge fi>r risk involved in • 
drilling said well.'. Said area is located 'approximately. 10 miles 

isouihwest ofCarlsbad. New*Mexico. ' fcN '

SPuhlixhri) in theArtesia Dailv Press. Artesial NNuv. l6._



Affidavit of Publication

24119

Stale ofNew Mexico 

County ofEddy:

Pappy Scott

being duly s sworn say
7^-

ayes th/uul she is the Publisher

of the Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of General 

circulation, published in English at Artesia, said county 

and state, and that the hereto attached

Utgal Ad__________________

published in a regular and entire issue of the said

Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly qualified 

for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of 

the 1437 Session haws of the state ofNew Mexico for 

I Consecutive w-eeks/day on the same 

day as follows:

first Publication November 16,2016

Second Publication 

Third Publication

Fourth Publication ______________ ____________

Fifth Publiealion ^^

Sixth Publication

Subscribed and :»wom before me this

16th dayof November 2016

OFFICIAL SEAL 

LaBhaAootti 

MOTAAT ajeuC-CTATE <T k

My eemmlEsMc

PM/vP

Lalisha Romine

Notary Public, Eddy County, New Mexico

Copy of Publication:

l.eual N'oltic

.STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND 
; f NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT; j-Vr

kd tsFi- rt , OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION •, :7 "i 
j-J .taj,. ;'•»,/ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO ^, ,2 'S *’>J

^The State of New Mexico through its Oil Conservation_Divj. i 
sion hereby gives nolice pursuant to law and the Rules and 
Regulations of the Division of the foUowingpublk hearing to 
be held at 8:15 A_M.on December 1,2016, in the Oil Cohsery't 
vaiicfn Division Hearing Room at 1220 SouthSt. Francis, San-| 
ta Fe, New Mexico, before an’erammer duly appoint for the ,J 
_hearing.L lfyou are an individual with a disability who is in-M 
need of a reader, amplifier qualified sigh language interpret- 7 

'er, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or,,3 
participate in the hearing, please contact:'. Floiehe Davidson f 
at 505-476-5458 or through ihe New Mexico Relay Network, ? 

j 'I-fiOO-659-1779 by November 21; 20l6.''PuMic'docutnehts1 £
I , including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various 

accessible forms. Please contact Florene Davidson if a suni- A 
L • mary or other typeof accessible form'is heeded.- ■-

s^t'e'qFneWMEXICOTt> ~ j

'l?>L ’^r:~vf All named parlies and persons A .'•i ;

L,' .̂47 - having any right, (hie, ihtemt, ■; -, ,

r or daim in tbe following cases ;,f;s
f: 7and notice to the public. 'j, •>

f j.(NOTE:’All landdescripitons herein refer to the New Mexico 
)p iPrincipal Meridian whether or not so’stated.)^ ’ V'': ■ 'V.-’f
[•'■ ’'‘-.■r'-’w.r -

p To: * Crown Oil Partners V, LP, Crump Energy Partner*,j 
£-' II. LLC, Nadel and Cussraan Permian, LLC, CU8tF Resonrc

!
' i « LP, LOGO Energy, LLC, ROGO LOGO, LLC, Dark Ex- f 

i ploralion, Inc.*, J.CJeo Thompson 8r James Clro Thompson,1 
i Jr., LP. Black Stone Natural Resource* lll-B, LP, Black Stont 
w Energy Company, LLC, Eastland Resources,'lac, Richard 1

if," as Smith. his heirs.and devisees, MagnoroHuitler Produc-3 
RMion, Inc, .Vanguaid Permian, LLC Newfield Expfontiori.l 
i Mid-Continent, Inc.TVofwroOil andGasCompany, Rnthi 
| S; Bell, her heir* ind devisees, C.KiTKGm&t,Ws heirs and 

f devisees, George D, Gould, hi* heirs ah’d'deVUeti Land- *’ 

.markGas Corporation, Karen V.and William H. Martial, 
Energy, Ltd,', Searts-CoUierj Ltd., Searls Properties, LLC'/

' JodsonOperations, Ltd.1, Permian Holdings, Inc:,'Merit T, 
Management Partners I; UR, Menl Managemeht Partner*:
II, LP.,'Merit Management Partners'III, LP* Merit Energy 

Partners III, LP., Merit EnergyPartners E-III.LP.,' Merit, • 
Energy Partners F-ill,LP„ Chevron U.S.ATJlnc., Exxon £( 

Mobil, XTO Energy Inc* Nearhurg Exploration Company;' 
LLC Timothy IL'MacDonatd, hi* heirs and devisees, Mew-,i 

bourneOil Company; Newfield Exploration Mid-Cabtihcnt'

I
), Inc* George Soros, his heirs and devisees; Roy Ntcderbof- \ 

fer, his bars and devisees? Susan Cole Niederhoffo; her . 
heirs and devisees, Greichen B. Nearbtjrg, her hrirsand- ’ 
devisees! Menpart Associates,' Hotsum* Inc; AAR Limited ’• 

Partnership, Gene Rtischroan, his heirs'and devisees! Marc 
1 Reischraanaod Michad Rriscbtnaji', iharheirsand devi-f;'

V sees “ Personal Representative* of the Estate of Gene Rds-' . 
f chman, LJR Resources Ltd. Co., R-N Limited Partnership, t 
| Dnane A.'Dayis. blshdrsahddevisees,TimothyR- M^-"*, 

i. Donald, his heirsanddevisees. Dean A'. Horning,his heirs 
and devisees,' Maverick Oil & Gas Corp., Wright Family' - 

r Living Trust, JKS Resources, LI.C.J8 III Partners LP? Luc- 
( ie Investments, LP.; LDH Holdings, LLC, L1S Resources, - 
!i LLC Dorothy Cecile Scott, Trustee of the Wallace H. Scoilf 
^■Unified Credit Trust, Elloi R. Matson, her heirs and devi--' 

r sees, Rowan Family Minerals, LLC, Dorothy E. Berry, her. J 
, heirs and devisees, Estate of Sam H. Berry, KWCL'Prop- ' J ■ 

[ erties, Mark* & Crane Rigging Company, BK Exploration, ry 
‘.•Carlsbad Association for Retarded Children;Inc.; GIehna'7.

Sue" Sloan, her heirsand devisees,'Donna Lynn Moore,her4 
t heirs and devUees, Morgan Moore; her heirs and devisMs,": J 

Kevin Moore, hu heirsand devisees^and Arthena Jone^’t j 
t. her heirs and devisees.','f-’V-,,'<1 f 1 

•> • .T;. "'•..J
r' Case No. 15529:'.Application of RC Operating; Inc. for a M 

non-standard spacing ahd proratioh unit, unorthodox r- j 
well locatiort.^and'compulsoiy pooling, Eddy. County, New jtt 

r''Mexico.■'Applirant in the'aliove-slyled cause seeks an ofiJer.-if} 
L(l) creating a non-standard, 480-acre, more or less, spacing* H 
J and proration unit comprised of the E/2 of Section 27 and the ! 

r ;NE/4 of Section 34, Township 23 South, Range 26 East, Eddy j 
^•County, New Mexico; approving an unorthodox well loca- 

j lion; and (5) pooling all uncommitted interest* in'tHe Vi'olf-„ -[\ 
L camp formation underlying this acreage-. Said non-standard 'H 
I-unit is to he dedicated to applicants proposed Red Light 27-34 i 

* State Coni No.’TH Well; which Will be drilled horizontally 
. from the NW/4 Nh^-t (Unit HI of Seaton 27 to a non. sfan-~ 
da’rd bottomhole location in |heS\V/4 NE/4 (Unit GjdfSec- '• | 

tion 34. The completed interval is unorthodox bwaiise ir’witl r 
cbe'clos’erthan 660 feet to the outer boundary-Thecompleted1 j 

interval for this well wijl commence 330 feet from the No'rth V 
line and 1,650 feet from the East line (Unit B) .of Sect ion 27 to 

2a location 2,310 feet from the North line, 1,650 feet front the 
' East line (Unit G) of Section 34,, At.*o to be considered will 
be ihe cost of drilling and completing said well arid theallo-d’> 
IcatkiSoflhe cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and! 
'charges for supervision, designation of RC Operating, Inc* as'i]

. operator of the well, and a 200% charge for risk involved in?
> drilling said well: Said area' is located approxiinaielyilO miles.’ 
(southwest of Carlsbad, New Mexico. .

Published in the Anesla Daily Presl Anesia.NAf.l Nov..l6u^i


